
 

 
City of Rochester Hills 

AGENDA SUMMARY 

NON-FINANCIAL ITEMS 

1000 Rochester Hills Dr. 

Rochester Hills, MI 48309 

248.656.4630 

www.rochesterhills.org 

 
Legislative File No:  2022-0467 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 

 

FROM:  Pam Valentik, Economic Development Manager 

Laurie Taylor, Director of Assessing 

   

DATE:  November 4, 2022 

 

SUBJECT: Revocation of Industrial Development Districts 

 

 

REQUEST: 

The Planning & Economic Development and Assessing Departments are requesting that the City 

Council revoke nineteen Industrial Development Districts (IDDs) that no longer have active Industrial 

Facility Tax abatements.  

 

BACKGROUND: 

On October 24, 2022, City Council set a public hearing for November 14, 2022 on the termination of 

the nineteen Industrial Development Districts that no longer have active Industrial Facility Tax 

abatements.  On October 25, 2022, the nineteen Industrial Development Districts were sent a letter 

via certified mail that notified the property owners of the intent to terminate the IDDs.  In addition, 

each property owner was sent a copy of the agenda item via U.S. mail.  On October 30, 2022 a 

Notice of Public Hearing was published. 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The Planning & Economic Development and Assessing Departments recommend that the City 

Council revoke nineteen Industrial Development Districts (IDDs) that no longer have active Industrial 

Facility Tax abatements. 
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